
January 13, 2025 
 
Immediate Relocation Services LLC 
755 Alvord Ave N 
Kent, WA 98031 
 
ATTN: Jeff Killup, Executive Secretary 
 
SUBJECT: Petition For Exemption from WAC 480-15-302(11) To Allow Reinstatement of 
THG070919 Before 12 Months Since Cancellation. 
  
Dear Mr. Killup, 
  
I am petitioning for exemption from WAC 480-15-302(11) so that Immediate Relocation Services 
Inc. can reinstate its household goods moving permit that was cancelled on November 4, 
2024.  The permit was cancelled because Immediate Relocation Services LLC did not have proof 
of insurance on file at the time.   
 
The insurance policy from Berkshire Hathaway that was originally filed with the UTC was 
cancelled on November 3, 2024, after we had switched to a different policy with AIC Insurance 
Company.  This policy was effective on November 1, 2024, but we failed to ensure that the UTC 
had received the new filing before our permit was cancelled. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Daniel M Saunders II 
Immediate relocation Services Inc. 
 
 


